

CITY OF OAKLAND

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND



CITY HALL-1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Desley A. Brooks
Councilmember, District 6
Email: dbrooks@oaklandnet.com

(510) 238-7006 Direct
(510) 238-6910 Fax

TO: LaTonda Simmons, City Clerk

Attention: Boards and Commissions Coordinator
Office of the City Clerk
Facsimile: 238-2228

FROM: Councilmember Desley Brooks

DATE: April 17, 2008.

RE: **ADOPT A RESOLUTION APPOINTING JOHN NICHOLS AS THE DISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE TO THE COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD.**

I would like to nominate John Nichols as the District 6 Representative to the Community Policing Advisory Board. Mr. Nichols has been active in the City of Oakland for an extended period of time. He will bring experience, compassion, intellect and common sense to the Board. Mr. Nichols will be completing the balance of Sandra Frost's three year term. I strongly support Mr. Nichol's appointment and would urge my colleagues' favorable consideration.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Desley Brooks".

Desley A. Brooks

Attachment: Nominee's Resume

John Nichols

OBJECTIVE

Seeking to become a Community Policing Advisory Board (CPAB) Member, within the City of Oakland.

EXPERIENCE

2001 - Present Beat 25Y NCPC Oakland, CA
Board member / Chairman

- Organize and plan 25Y NCPC meetings and agendas.
- Serve as liaison between 25Y Community , OPD and City Staff
- Coordinate / participate in Safety and Crime Prevention meetings
- Safety Committee Chair, Sequoyah Hills Homeowners Association

1974 – 2001 California Highway Patrol (CHP) **Retired**

- Traffic Enforcement of California Vehicle and Penal Codes
- Organized local DUI check points with local Police Agencies
- Reviewed / Investigated Citizen complaints against CHP personnel
- Attended and prepared monthly CHP staff meeting & minutes
- Assisted in implementing CHP Community Oriented Policing Program (COPP) in North Richmond, CA

EDUCATION

- Laney College, Oakland, CA 1971–1972 - Transferred
- Merritt College, Oakland CA 1972 – 1973 - AA Degree (Criminal Justice)
- Golden Gate University, San Francisco - 1974 -1976 – BA Degree (Administration of Justice)

References Furnished Upon Request

VOLUNTEER WORK

- 1999 – Present Mean Clean Program, City of Oakland
- 2000 – Present Board Member, Sequoyah Hills Homeowners
- 1990 - Present Member, Rental Housing Association Northern Alameda County (RHANAC)

DRAFT

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

2008 APR 24 PM 5:05

RESOLUTION No. _____ C.M.S.

**RESOLUTION APPOINTING JOHN NICHOLS AS A MEMBER OF THE COMMUNITY
POLICING ADVISORY BOARD**

RESOLVED, that by the nomination by Councilmember Brooks,
the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

John Nichols as Representative For District 6 to the term beginning
March 25, 2008 and ending March 24, 2011, filling a position formerly
held by Sandra Frost

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BRUNNER, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG,
AND
PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California